
 

 

Tender No: RFP018/2024-019/2024 
APPOINTMENT OF A CONTRACTOR FOR THE REPAIR OF STRUCTURAL DEFECTS AND REPLACEMENT OF 
BUILDINGS IN UNSATISFACTORY CONDITION AT MONONTSHA IS AND HTS WELKOM THS ON BEHALF OF 
FREE STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (FSDOE) 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS V2 
 

No. Query Response  

1 Could you please clarify whether we should 
submit both Monontsha and HTS Welkom High 
School as a single tender or as separate 
tenders, considering they are listed separately 
on the website? 

These tenders have been advertised separately. Volume 1 and 

2 are the same for both tenders. Volume 3, BOQs , Drawings 

etc are specific to each tender . It is each bidder’s 

responsibility to ensure the correct tender pack is loaded in 

the correct submission folder issued. 

2 1. Does the tender encompass both the 
refurbishment of Monontsha and HTS 
Welkom Technical School (School and 
Hostels)? The drawings provided with 
the tender seem to be for HTS Welkom 
Technical School exclusively. Please 
confirm. 

2. Could we obtain the window schedules 
for the project? 

3. Are the premises currently occupied? 

1. Refer to answer above. 

2. The Drawings for both schools are on DBSA tender portal. 

The window schedules are on the drawings provided on 

the DBSA tender portal 

3. Yes 

3 Refer BOQ pages 1-17 to 1-20: Items 68 to 84 : 
Outstanding information / detail to be 
provided. 
 

All of the requested information is clearly stated in the 
tender document (Volume 3 of 3) under contract data. 
 
pages 1-17 to 1-20: Items 68- Refer to Addendum 02 
Item 69 – Possession of site date will occur after the tender 
adjudication is completed, NoC is approved and the contract is 
signed hence a date cannot be specified at this stage 
Item 70 – To be confirmed upon contract award 
Item 71 –  information is clearly stated in Volume 3 of 3 under 
contract specific data 
Item 72 – N/A 
Item 73 – South Africa 
Item 74 – for contractor to populate 
Item 75 – Answer is on the BoQ submitted for tender 
Item 76 – for contractor to populate 
Item 78 & 79 – Answer is on the BoQ submitted for tender 
Item 80 – Lump sum 
Item 81 – Number of working days from advertisement to 
closing date of tender 
Item 82 & 83 – Answer is on the BoQ submitted for tender 
Item 84 – refer to contract data JBCC amendments 
 

 


